
RE: Consultation email for P24/S1498/FUL, Land to the north of the Culham Science
Centre Thame Lane OX14 3GY

MacKay, Sarah - Oxfordshire County Council 
Tue 28/05/2024 20:33
To: Planning Registration <registration@southandvale.gov.uk> 

**EXTERNAL**
Good Afternoon
 
From reviewing our comments are :
 
From reviewing the proposal details it is advised where required, works will be subject to a Building
Regulations application and subsequent statutory consultation with the fire service, to ensure
compliance with the functional requirements of The Building Regulations.
 
In addition it is advised that once the site is completed, the Responsible Person makes contact with
Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service so that site specific risk information can be gathered.
 
 
Kind Regards
Sarah
 
Sarah Mackay
Building Control Liaison Manager & Fire Safety Inspector
Operational Communications Tactical Advisor
Oxfordshire County Council Fire and Rescue Service

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk
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